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State of Florida 

DATE: March 9,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

David Brown, Accountant 111, Division of Administrative Services 

Confidential Document Filing - Knology of Florida, Inc. 

This confidential filing for TJ129, Knology of Florida, Inc., is an amended return to an already 
confidential filing in Docket No. 1 lOOOO-OT, Document No. 00781-1 1. 

DB:sf 
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C a b l e  

January 29, 201 I 

VIA OVLXNIGHT MAIL 

Fiscal Services 
Florida I'ublic Service Cominission 
2540 Shumard Oak Doulcvard 
T:~llahassec, Floritla 32390-0876 

RE: I<iiology of Florida, Inc 

'To Whom It  May Concerti: 

Enclosed plcase find the Intexxchangc Company Iicgulatory Asscsstiicnt Fee licturn fix 
2010. 'I'his form and the appropriate fee are filed 011 behalf of  Knology of Florida, Inc. 
wliich holds the following certifications from the l k r i d a  I'ublic Service Chii~iiission: 

1 ntcrcxchange 'l'elccoi~imniiications ("crtilicatc No. 534.2 (Coinp:iny Code TI 120) 

I'lcasc 11otc Knology is requesting cont'idcntial trcatmuut for tire enclosed data. 
Should you iind you ncetl 11101'~ inli)rtnation, plcrise don't hcsila~e to call iiic a[ (706) 645- 
3900. 

I<nology. Inc. 
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1241 0. G. Sldnner Dlive . West Point, Georgia 31833 * %I: (706) 645.3000 Fox: (706) 645-0148 www.l~nology.cot71 


